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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS : 
BRACLIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN 
J. TEF.RY DEASON 
RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY 
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 
LISA I’OLAK EDGAR 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO, DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

February 4,21005 

Tim ‘Thompson, President 
Marion Utilities, Inc. 
7 10 NE 30th Avenue 
Ocah, Florida 34470 

Re: Docket No. 050096-WS 

Dear Mr. Thompson: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for revision of Tariff Sheets 14.0 and 15.1 to 
change request for meter test by customer and premise visit charge, by Marion Utilities, Inc., which 
was iiled in this office on February 2, 2005, and assigneid the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s nght to1 an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 
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CCA C'%cial Filing 
"411 8/2005 II 1 :I 3 AM"* ***MatiIda Sanders** **I 

Matilda Sanders 05 4-1 7 -  
From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 
Monday, April 18,2005 11 :05 AM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Palth: 2005/050096or.rrj.doc 

411 812005 11 :05:00 AM 
Docket Number: 050096-W S 

Order Approving Tariff Changes. 

Number of pages in order - 5. 

Thanks "J" 

Janice R. Banka 
Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public, Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
Economic Regulation Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-41 3-621 0 (voice) 
850-413-621 1 (fax) 
jban ka@psc.r;tate.fl.us 



CCA Official Filing 
*5/13~2005 9 : 3 7 ~ ~ * *  

& 
*MatiIda Sanders** 

Matilda Sanders 052s'- ed 
From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 
Friday, May 13, 2005 9:21 AM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 511 312005 9:20:00 AM 

Filename / Path: 2005/050096co.rrj.doc 
Docket Number: 050096-WS 

Cons~immaffiing Order. 

Number of pages in order - 2. 

Thanks "J" 

Janice R. Barika 
Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
Economic Resgulation Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, IFL 32399-0850 
850-41 3-621 0 (voice) 
850-41 3-621 1 (fax) 
j banka@psc.state.fl.us 




